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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 10:12 AM
To: 'Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis)'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: REJECT TP CLAIM - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 3424X (CTI) &  TIB 1169Z (TP) ON 

12/05/2018
Attachments: PIR.pdf

Our Ref: CC3/CTI18009135/Skb3 
Your Ref: TIB1169Z 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
The above matter refers. 
 
Kindly be informed that the police investigation result (as attached) is against your client under S.65(b) RTA for 
inconsiderate driving. 
 
As such, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability and to reject your client’s claims. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


